

Personal Details

Associated professor in Finance and Banking

Al Bayt University

Ahmad Salem Khalid Alkhazali

Faculty of Faculty of Economics & Administrative Sciences

Department of Finance and Banking

P.O.Box 130040, Mafraq 25113, Jordan

Educational Background

Ph. D in Finance and Banking (2008/2009)

Finance and Banking University Jordan.

Thesis Title: Competition of Commercial and Foreign Banks, Analytical

Supervisor: professor Khalid Abdelhadi Hashemite University.

Faculty of Economics & Administrative Sciences,

MSc in Finance and Banking (1999/2000)

faculty of Economics & Administrative Sciences, Al-Albayt University,
Al-Mafraq-Jordan

Thesis Title: Banks Failures in Jordan, Comparative Analytic Study.

Supervisor: Professor Heel Al-Janabi, Al-Albayt University

Bachelor in Finance and Banking (1989/1990) Faculty of Economics & Administrative Sciences, Yarmouk University, Irbid /Jordan.

General Secondary School (1985) Mafraq Secondary School-Ministry of Education, Jordan

Awards & Honors

Membership of the Al Al-Bayt University Council 2018

Participation in an international conference - Morocco-2017

Participation in peacekeeping forces - Croatia 1994

Participation in the peacekeeping forces - Bosnia 2001

Participation in a specialized course on peacekeeping-2006 China

First prize for specialization in the doctoral program 2008

Dr.Ahmad Salem Alkhazali



Biography

I am an associated Professor of Finance and Banking at the faculty of economics and administrative sciences Al al-bayt university. Over the last 11 years, my work has focused on Social and Environmental Finance and Banking with theoretical and empirical, to be the pioneer Students for developing and nurturing competent professionals in the banking, finance, insurance, and capital market, develop professionally qualified and competent through a process of education, training, examination, counseling, consultancy, and continuing professional development programs and promote scientific research-based recommendations in banking, finance and leading training banking, finance, insurance, capital market, and other financial industries and organizations for continuously upgrading the knowledge and skills

Experiences

2010-2021 Assistant Professor/Associate Professor of Banking and Finance

2015-2017 Vice Dean of Student Affairs

2013-2014 Member of the Central Bidding Committee - Al al-Bayt University

2011-2012 Head of Finance and Banking Department - Al al-Bayt University

2009-2010 Faculty member in the Department of Banking and Finance - University of Petra

2004-2008 Lecturer and Supervisor at the Royal Police Academy and Officers Qualification Institute for Public Security Officers in many topics: time management, crisis management, scientific research, effective communication with others, community service.

2000-2003 Part-time lecturer at Mutah University, the military of police science officer students: principles of management, public relations, quantitative analysis.

Teaching Interests

Principles of Finance, investment principles, financial markets, investment portfolios, banking marketing, Electronic banking marketing, financial and banking issues, central banks, financial markets, Financial mathematics, risk management, insurance in companies, scientific research methods, banking financial legislation, commercial bank management, financial management

Commercial Banking Management, International Financial Management, Corporate Finance.

Research Interests

Financial Markets Reports

Investments Funds

Corporate Governance

Research Publication

The Impact of the Financial Activities of Amman Stock Markets on the Market Stock Value.

The Relationship between Trading Volume and Stock Returns Index of Amman Stocks Exchange Analytical Study.

Assessment of investment portfolio based on the application of investment funds in Jordanian commercial banks.

The Extent of the Procedures Commitment by Regulatory to Determine Money Laundering Operations: Case Study Jordanian Islamic Banks'

Determinants of the efficiency of bonds market in Jordan

The impact of non-performing loan on net income of Jordanian banking sector

The impact of financial leverage, operating cash flows, and company size on profit distribution: An applied study in Jordanian commercial banks

Momentum Effect in the Oman Stock Market Over the Period of 2005-2018

Impact of Some Stock Exchange Indicators on the Turnover Ratio of the Stocks of Glass and Porcelain Firms at Amman Stock Exchange during the Period

Jordanian Commercial Banks Performance Relative to Their Expenses

Studying Indicators of Amman Stock Exchange in Managing the Turnover of Shares for Clothes and Leather Jordanian Companies

The Effect of Non-traditional Financial Instruments Using on the Profitability of Jordanian Commercial Bank

The role of corporate governance in enhancing the performance of Jordanian commercial banks

The effect of internal risks on the performance of Jordanian commercial banks

Comparing the performance efficiency of local and foreign banks in Jordan

Assessing the role of the Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions: The Case of the Jordan Islamic Bank

The effect of the exchange rate of the Jordanian dinar with foreign currencies on the Jordanian balance of payments for the period (1990-2015).

Conferences

Jordan - Al al-Bayt University: Conference of the Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences, Recent developments in conventional and Islamic banking - reality, challenges and future prospects, 2012.

Kingdom of Morocco-Casablanca: International Islamic Marketing Conference, 2017

Training Programs & Skills Development

- Special relations course for peacekeeping forces.
- English course.
- Training of trainers course.
- Foundation French language course.
- Advanced French language course.
- Personal computer course.
- Evaluation of public and private institutions from risks
- Total quality course
- Crisis management course
- Leadership and optimum decision making
- Dealing with people with special needs course
- Numerous specialized police courses
- A course on how to deal with mines / Croatia mission.
- Human Rights Special Course / Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina.
- Special Traffic Course / Mission Bosnia and Herzegovina.
- A special course in peacekeeping in developing countries / China.
- Faculty members' course
- How to prepare exams and measure outcomes
- International Research Communications - Al al-Bayt University.
- Scopus database - Al al-Bayt University.
- Publication of international research in Impact Factor journals -Al al-Bayt University.

Technology Skills

- Statistical: (SPSS)
- Microsoft office: (WORD, EXCEL, POWER POINT, ACCESS)
- Banking and Finance Applications (ALPHA SYSTEM)
- Computerized Finance and Banking using (EXCEL)

Student Supervision

Supervised many Postgraduate Students (Master Degree) such as:

- Determinants of stock prices for Jordanian commercial banks for the period (2000-2017)
- Determinants of credit facilities in specialized lending institutions in Jordan during the period 1990-2013
- The effect of financial leverage, operating cash flows, and company size on profit distribution: An applied study in Jordanian commercial banks for the period (2000-2011)
- Determinants of the efficiency of the financial performance of sovereign funds in the United Arab Emirates
- Evaluating ordinary shares and forming their efficient investment portfolio: A case study of a sample of companies listed on the Amman Stock Exchange
- The impact of the application of the standards of the Health Care Accreditation Council on the quality of service in the Jordanian hospitals affiliated with the Ministry of Health in the northern region
- The impact of the ownership structure on the cash flow of Jordanian public shareholding service companies
- The impact of foreign and local ownership on the profitability of banks listed on the Amman Stock Exchange
- Factors affecting the use of electronic banking services provided by Jordanian commercial banks (from the point of view of customers)
- The relationship between working capital management and monetary position in commercial banks listed on the Amman Stock Exchange

Languages

- English (Excelent)
- Arabic (Fluent)